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MEMORANDUM FOR: D.F. Ross, Jr., Director, Bulletins & Orders Task Force

[/p / P.E. Norlan, Analysis Group, Bulletins & Orders Task ForceFROM:

THRU: Z.R. Rosztoczy, Chief, Analysis Group, Bulletins & Orders Task Force

SUBJECT: STATUS OF BABC0CK AND WILC0X LOFT L3-1 PRE-TEST CALCULATION

A meeting was held in Lynchburg, Virginia on November 20,1979 to discuss
the status of Babcock and Wilcox'' . ire-test calculation for the LOFT L3-1
ex,reriment. Meeting minutes, which describe the status and additional
evaluations to be performed by B&W, were prepared and signed by representa-
tives from B&W and the NRC at the conclusion of the meeting. These meeting
minutes are attached to this letter.

One microfiche copy of the B&W computer output (0 - 700 seconds) was given
to the staff, and will be kept by J. Guttmann.

| ~

P.E. Norian
Analysis Group
Bulletins & Orders Task Force

cc: T. Novak
S. Israel
W. Kane
D. McPherson
L. Phillips
R. Landry
J. Guttmann
M. McCoy 1595 222
R. Capra
. Bailey, B&W
DV
RS

.


